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OFFEE MEMORANDUM

Sublecl: Representation of Ms. Anita, IFS (FJ:2010) in SPARROW portat-
reg.
Ref : Letler no, 40-1/|FS/PAR/200B,lCFRE {Pt. lV} ctateci 091' Ocr, 2024

Apropos the matter cited above, I am direcled to refer lo the ICFRE letter no.
40-1llFS/PAR/2008-'CFRE {Pt. lV) datecl A9.1A.2024 {copy enctosed) which is setf-
explanatory.

2. The IFS Divisiorr is requested to take necessary action in this mattef.

Enclosed: As above
\\
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(8,R. Meena) '

Under Secrelary to the Government of India
Telephone.0l 1 -20819272

Email. birbalmeena,69@gov.in
To.

The Under Secretary (lFS.l)
Prithvi Wing,6rn Floor, IPB
MoEF&CC

Copy to;
1. The Secretary, lCFFlE, Dehradun.
2. Ms. Anita, IFS (RJr2010), CF, ICFRE-TFRI. Jabalpur \through Secretary,
ICFRE. Dehradun)
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US{lT) - {or infonnation.
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Richa l\llishra, IFS'
sfr4
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INDIAN COUNCIL OF FORESTRY RESEARCII AND EDUCATION

lqqiwur, {r {4 sffrg rfu3 Ttrtrq' qftf, q{6tt o"} q6 wrrs fiosJ
(An Autonomous Body ofthe Ministry ofEnvironment, Forest and Climate Change, Govt oflndia)

GilrFEr{ : qkitqz, tEq{ - 248006 (VO{[CTS)

P.O. New Forest, Dehradun - 248 006

F. No.40- l/lFS/PAR/2008-ICFRE (Pt.lV)
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Sir.

with reference to the subject cited above, I am forwarding herewith an email dated

4.10.2024 received from Ms Anita. IFS, Conservator of Forests, working at ICFIT ii-l"FRI

Jabalpur for information and necessar:y action. Ms Anita is an IFS officer of Rajsthan cadre of

2010 batch who is presently working in ICFRE on deputation.

It is therefore, requested to al t'ange to correct the name of the officer accordingly in the

SPARROW poftal and action taken in this regard may please be intimated to this office.
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Dated the e,j October 2024
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From: AnitaAnita/AFRl/icfre
To: Secretary Secretary/IcFRE/icfre@icfre
Cc: Darshan Gatta nilTFRl/icfre@icfre

Date: Friday, October 04,2024 11:2lAM
subject: REGARDING CHANGE IN MY NAME IN sPARRow AcouNT

Respected ma'am,

This ls to inform you that today when I have opened my SPARROW account to track the status of
my APAR 2023-24,I have noticed that my name on the top right corner is reflectinq as "'ANITA
PANWAR'. My name has always been" ANITA" and never ANITA PANWAR .

Also in the officer consent column it is reflecting as ANITA PANWAR"

You are requested to Kindly get it changed to'ANITA"'
Thanking you

You rs

faithfully

ANITA,IFS

CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS

ICFRE-TFR1.

JABALPUR

tsiJclnitrteraPledg. $o rlot print this eralail uttleg6 it i5 dtrlolStely llecelge!ry.

This ema is exclusively intended for the addressee(s) and may contain proorietary, confidential gr privileged informatron lf
you are not the intended rectpient, you should not dissemanate. distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender

immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments

Warning:Computer viruses can be transmitted vra email. The recapient should check this email and any attachments fof the

presence of viruses. ICFRE accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmltted by thls ematl

www.icfre.gov.in


